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Request for Proposals 

RFP-19-011-CM 
Transparency Tools for M-DCPS Healthcare Plan 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Questions and Answers 

 
 
Q1: Will M-DCPS consider other SLA agreements under an annual basis, as well as ROI guarantees? 
 
A1: M-DCPS will consider responses that bring added value to the District’s Healthcare Program. ROI 

guarantees have to be tied to specific criteria such as engagement, utilization, search engine, etc.  With 
this said, if your organization is able to offer an additional guarantee that will enhance member utilization, 
experience and outcomes, including relating to ROI on claim savings, please outline and we will consider. 

 
Q2: Can the client share who they use as an enrollment/ben admin partner/vendor? 
 
A2: M-DCPS uses their own enrollment platform and partners with Cigna for the health plan Administrative 

Service Only agreement.  
 
Q3: Can we get more details on what "reference-based pricing" means to them? 
 
A3: The reference-based pricing in this tool is tied to the methodology being used by the respondent in 

determining the fair price of a procedure contracted by Cigna and a maximum amount being paid by M-
DCPS (in coordination with Cigna who would administer the reference-based or maximum reimbursement).  
Note this approach is not in place today and may not be implemented by M-DCPS; the question is simply 
an inquiry on bidders’ capabilities for possible future enhancements.  

 
Q4: Can M-DCPS share the name of the vendor who supports their onsite clinics, if managed by a 

third party? 
 
A4: The vendor supporting this service is CareATC.  Note the District is in the process of implementing CareATC 

and expects its first clinic to be operational by year end 2020 or early 2021, with subsequent centers to 
open over the following 1 – 2 years. 

 
Q5: Are onsite clinic claims filed with the medical plan?  If not, are the points of service shared with 

the medical plan in any way to support clinical programs? 
 
A5: Yes, onsite clinic claims are filed through the medical plan.  
 
Q6: Does M-DCPS have a wellbeing program in place today? If yes, please share the partner. 
 
A6: M-DCPS has a very extensive and active wellness program – with numerous initiatives that occur 

throughout a plan year – that belongs to the District and utilizes resources through the Cigna partnership. 
 
Q7: Does M-DCPS have a health advocacy or concierges program in place today? If yes, is it through 

the carrier or third party? 
 
A7: M-DCPS has a health coaching program through Cigna’s standard OneGuide program.  
 
Q8: Is Cigna the only health plan offered to employees? 
 
A8: Yes 
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Q9: Who is the Dental provider for M-DCPS? 
 
A9: M-DCPS contracts with two vendors for dental services, Delta Care USA and UnitedHeatlhcare 
 
Q10: Who does M-DCPS use for HSA, FSA or HRA administration?  
 
A10: M-DCPS uses TASC, a Third-Party Administrating company.  
 
Q11: Please share your Behavioral Health and EAP partners. 
 
A11: M-DCPS utilizes its own EAP Program and behavioral resources for short term counseling services, plus 

providers in the network through the Cigna contract.  
 
Q12:    Please confirm the desired term of the contract. 
 
A12:    The requested contract term is an initial term of 5 years with one 2-year renewal option. As such, pricing 

should be offered for these two requested periods, in the “Pricing” tab (columns D & E), of the Excel RFP 
Questionnaire. 


